(iL‘

ANTHONY J. MAGNOTTA, ESQ.

ATTORNEY AT LAW

OXFORD PLACE
1307 PURDYTOWN TURNPIKE, SUITE A
LAKEVILLE, PENNSYLVANIA 18438

TELEPHONE: 570-226-5700 FACSIMILE: 570-226-5654 EMAIL: AJMLAW@PTD.NET

June 14, 2013

Kimberly J. Kost-Scanlon, Esquire
Oliver, Price & Rhodes

1212 South Abington Road

P.O. Box 240

Clarks Summit, Pennsylvania 18411

Re: North Pocono School District

Dear Mrs. Scanlon,

Thank you for your correspondence with reference to the calculations of the North
Pocono School District. Upon behalf of the Supervisors of Lehigh Township, Wayne
County, Pennsylvania, I wish to thank you for your kind consideration with respect to this
matter.

I would appreciate if you would identify the alternative calculations mentioned in
your letter as well as the State Tax Equalization Board Representative of the Department
of Education who assisted your Business Manager and the identity of the External
Auditor who was also consulted with regard to this matter.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.
Sincerely,
Anthony K/Iagnotta, Esquire

AJM:sb
cc: Lehigh Township Board of Supervisors



